ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 19, 2006
4:12 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Bob Lynn
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 350

"An Act relating to enforcenment of insurance wunfair claim
settlement practices by a person affected by a violation;
permtting penalties for a single-act unfair claim settlenent
practice; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED CSHB 350( L&) OUT OF COWMM TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 177

"An Act elimnating the requirenent that persons using titles or
descri ptions of services t hat i ncor porate t he terns
' psychot herapy,' ' psychotherapeutic,’ or 'psychotherapist' be
licensed by the Board of Psychol ogi st and Psychol ogi cal
Associ ate Exam ners."

- HEARD AND HELD
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG&( S)

BOARD OF CHI ROPRACTI C EXAM NERS

M. Jeffrey Garness - Anchorage
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF PHARMACY

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- April 19, 2006



M. Richard Hol m—- North Pol e

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD COF PSYCHOLOG ST AND PSYCHOLOG CAL ASSOCI ATE EXAM NERS

Ms. Lisa Turner - Kenai
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF BARBERS AND HAI RDRESSERS

Ms. Carol Hernley - Cordova
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF CHI ROPRACTI C EXAM NERS

M. David Mil holl and - Anchorage
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF EXAM NERS | N OPTOMETRY

Dr. James C. Graves — Fairbanks
Dr. Tinmothy Sullivan, Jr. - Anchorage

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

STATE PHYSI CAL THERAPY AND OCCUPATI ONAL THERAPY BOARD

Ms. Cheryl Abitz - Pal ner

Ms. Joanne Boehne — Juneau

Ms. Mary Ann Paul — Eagle River
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF PROFESSI ONAL COUNSELORS

Ms. Jenni fer Burkhol der — Anchorage
Ms. Emly Zinbrich - Haines

- CONFI RVATI ON('S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF SOCI AL WORK EXAM NERS

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 2- Apri |

19, 2006



M. Jason Floyd — Val dez
Ms. Sammye Pokryfki - Wasilla

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

WORKERS' COMVPENSATI ON APPEALS COWM SSI ON

M. Jim Robi son — Eagle River
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON BOARD

John Abshire — Wasilla

Ri chard Behrends — Juneau

Andrew (Bear) Piekarski — Eagle R ver
Patricia Vol l endorf — Anchorage

Lori Wng — Anchorage

FFSSS

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
PREVI OUS COVM TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: HB 350

SHORT TI TLE: UNFAI R CLAI M SETTLEMENT PRACTI CES
SPONSCR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) CHENAULT, CGRUENBERG

01/ 09/ 06 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 6/ 06

01/ 09/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 09/ 06 (H) L&C, JUD

03/ 24/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM LOCATI ON TBA

03/ 24/ 06 (H <Bi || Hearing Postponed>

03/ 29/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 29/ 06 (H) <Bil| Hearing Postponed>

04/ 12/ 06 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

04/ 12/ 06 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 19/ 06 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: SB 177
SHORT TI TLE: PRACTI CE OF PSYCHOLOGY
SPONSOR(s): HEALTH, EDUCATI ON & SCOCI AL SERVI CES BY REQUEST

04/ 15/ 05 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
04/ 15/ 05 (S) HES, L&C

04/ 20/ 05 (S) HES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
04/ 20/ 05 (S Schedul ed But Not Heard

01/ 25/ 06 (S) HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- April 19, 2006



01/ 25/ 06 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 25/ 06 (S) M NUTE( HES)

02/ 01/ 06 (S) HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 01/ 06 (S -- Reschedul ed to 02/03/06 --

02/ 03/ 06 (S) HES AT 1: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 03/ 06 (S -- Reschedul ed from 02/01/06 --

02/ 06/ 06 (S) HES RPT CS 2DP 1NR NEW Tl TLE
02/ 06/ 06 (S) DP: DYSON, ELTON

02/ 06/ 06 (S) NR:  GREEN

02/ 14/ 06 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 14/ 06 (S) Moved CSSB 177(HES) Qut of Conmmittee
02/ 14/ 06 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 15/ 06 (S) L&C RPT CS(HES) 3DP 2NR

02/ 15/ 06 (S DP: BUNDE, SEEKINS, STEVENS B

02/ 15/ 06 (S) NR. DAVI S, ELLIS

02/ 22/ 06 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

02/ 22/ 06 (S) VERSI ON:  CSSB 177( HES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

02/ 24/ 06 (H) HES, L&C

03/ 28/ 06 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 28/ 06 (H <Bi ||l Hearing Postponed to 04/ 04/ 06>
04/ 04/ 06 (H) HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 04/ 06 (H <Bi |l Hearing Postponed to 04/ 06/ 06>
04/ 06/ 06 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 06/ 06 (H -- Reschedul ed from 04/ 04/ 06 --

04/ 11/ 06 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 11/ 06 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

04/ 11/ 06 (H M NUTE( HES)

04/ 12/ 06 (H HES RPT 2DP 2NR

04/ 12/ 06 (H) DP: ANDERSON, W LSON;

04/ 12/ 06 (H) NR: Cl SSNA, GARDNER

04/ 19/ 06 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

LALANYA SNYDER, St aff

to Representative M ke Chenault

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 350 on behal f of co-sponsor,
Representati ve Chenaul t.

REPRESENTATI VE MAX GRUENBERG

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the co-sponsor of HB 350.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- April 19, 2006



JEFFREY TROUTT, Deputy Director

Juneau O fice

Di vi sion of Insurance

Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during hearing on HB
350.

BOB LOHR
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 350.

JASON HOOLEY, Staff

to Senator Fred Dyson

Senate Heal th, Education and Soci al Services Standing Conmmttee
Al aska State Legislature

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented SB 177 on behalf of the Senate
Heal t h, Education and Soci al Services Standing Commttee,
sponsor.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 4:12:13 PM Represent ati ves
Guttenberg, Lynn, LeDoux, Kott, and Anderson were present at the
call to order. Representatives Crawford and Rokeberg arrived as
the neeting was in progress.

4:12:41 PM

HB 350- UNFAI R CLAI M SETTLEMENT PRACTI CES

[ Cont ai ns di scussi on of HB 480]

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 350, "An Act relating to enforcenent of
i nsurance unfair claim settlement practices by a person affected
by a violation; permtting penalties for a single-act unfair
claimsettl enent practice; and providing for an effective date."

4:12:59 PM

LALANYA SNYDER, Staff to Representative Mke Chenault, Al aska
State Legislature, co-sponsor, explained that the unfair claim
settlenent practices act sets standards by which insurance
conpani es nust abi de. This act, she said, was enacted to
protect Al askans from unfair insurance settlenment practices, and
defines what is acceptable conduct in the insurance industry.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- April 19, 2006



She went on to say that HB 350 strengthens this act by allow ng
an individual who has been harned by an unfair clains settlenent
to seek a renmedy in court. In conclusion, she stated that HB
350 raises the current standards and would be a benefit to
Al askans.

4:14:01 PM
REPRESENTATI VE MAX GRUENBERG Al aska State Legislature, co-

sponsor, said that HB 350 allows AS 21.36, the trade practices
and fraudulent practices of the insurance industry, to be

enforced by a private suit. This may be enforced by the
director of the [Division of Insurance] or an individual may
file a lawsuit against the offending insurance conpany. He
expl ai ned that Section 2 is a conform ng amendnent. Section 3
he said, allows restitution and a penalty of $2,500-%$25,000 for
each violation. He noted that while Section 3 allows for

conpensatory or punitive damages, the section in Title 9 which
governs the awarding of punitive damages is not anended by HB
350. Section 4 is a conformng anendnent, he said, and Section
5 repeals AS 21.36.320(h), which restricts the penalty for
single act violations. In regard to Section 6, he stated that
the bill does not require an inmediate effective date, and asked
the commttee to entertain an anendnent to delete this, along
with a conformng title amendnent.

4:16: 21 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KOTT noved conceptual Anmendnent 1, as foll ows:

Del ete: Section 6
Conformng title anendnent

[ There being no objection, conceptual Amendnent 1 was adopted. ]

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that [Jeffrey Troutt, Director,
Di vision of |Insurance] expressed many concerns with HB 350.

4:16: 56 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON noted that the National Association of Mitual
| nsurance Conpanies (NAM C) sent a letter dated April 11, 2006,
whi ch expressed opposition of HB 350. In addition, he said,
Al aska | ndependent | nsurance Agents & Brokers, Inc., submtted a
position paper in opposition to HB 350.

4:17:57 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- April 19, 2006



JEFFREY TROUTT, Deputy Director, Juneau Ofice, D vision of
| nsur ance, Department of  Commerce, Communi ty, & Econom c
Devel opnent (DCCED), related that the division has concerns with
HB 350 that fall wunder three categories: practical issues,
structural, and the divisions responsibilities. In regard to
“practical issues,” he pointed out that Section 1 applies to “a
person harnmed by a violation of this section,” which may include
individuals it was not intended to benefit. He said that the
potential to collect punitive damages nay cause individuals to
litigate for small amounts of noney, which is a concern of sone
att or neys. In addition, he opined that the potential for
damages will cause every insurance action to have a clai m under
the Unfair Clains Settlenment Practices Act.

4:22:26 PM

MR. TROUTT went on to say that [HB 350] “puts punitive damages
on the table in situations where it [shouldn’t necessarily] be
on the table.” He noted that there are tinmes when the only way
to resolve the situation is to litigate.

4:23:08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if, being subject to punitive
damages, the insurance conpany night be encouraged to settle a
claim

4:23:20 PM

MR. TROUTT replied that this would be an incentive; however,
encouraging an insurance conpany to settle based on punitive
damages is a “wld card.”

4:23:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX, in regard to attorneys being “forced” to
sue because of possible punitive damages, opined that the
attorney would be able to decline the case, and refer the client
to anot her attorney. She said “As an attorney nyself, | can't
imagine that ... | [would] sue just because of the theoretica
possibility of [receiving punitive damages].”

MR. TROUTT replied that an attorney would be able to “turn a

case down.” He opined that this would be something to take
under consideration when bringing an action.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- April 19, 2006



4:25:38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX agreed with this, but stated that wunless
the possibility [for punitive damages] is substantial, the
attorney is under no obligation to take the case.

MR. TROUTT agr eed.
4:25:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG noted that according to the sponsor
statenent, HB 350 sets higher standards than are currently in
pl ace. He asked where these standards are in the bill, and
inquired as to the current standards.

MR. TROUTT said that he does not believe that new standards are
bei ng adopted, rather HB 350 creates a “class of plaintiffs,”
and enpowers the superior courts to nake decisions that have
traditionally been nade by the Division of |Insurance. He opined
that this would “certainly get the attention” of the insurance
conpani es.

4:27:28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what the current standards are
for determ ning an unfair claim

MR. TROUTT replied that there are many types of violations, and
stated that he does not know that there are any set standards.
He said that these clains are fact-specific, and the division
| ooks for patterns and practices that indicate the act is being
vi ol at ed.

4:28: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, referring to [HB 480], said that in a
self-audit, insurance conpanies evaluate how clains have been
pai d. He said that HB 350 seens to “dovetail” into the

af orenenti oned | egi sl ation. He opined that if there is a claim
agai nst an insurance conpany, [the division] would see how the
conpany had changed its practices from its original clains
handl i ng procedures. He asked how far back into the clains
process [the division] would be able to go.

MR. TROUTT replied that [the division] would go back as far as

the statute of limtations. He said that he does not know if
there is alimt on how far back [the division] can go.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- April 19, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said that according to [HB 480],
certain portions of the self-audit information are confidential.
He expressed concern that it my not be possible to find out
what occurred if the information was nade confidential.

MR. TROUTT replied that as he understands it, [HB 480], would
prevent [the division] from using certain docunents created

during the audit in admnistrative proceedings. However, the
di vision would be able to take action based on the substance of
the audit. For exanple, if an audit shows the conpany is

intentionally non-responsive, the division would need to conduct
interviews and research the situation

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how nmany actions are currently
bei ng taken under the Unfair Clains Settlenent Act.

MR. TROUTT replied that the division has participated in nulti-
state settlenments; however, to his know edge, there have not
been any individual actions taken. He explained that issues of
this nature nay cone up in the context of a market exam and the
di vision nust then decide whether to sinply ask for corrections
to be made or to prosecute. He stated that these types of
i ssues are exam ned on a regul ar basis.

4:33:10 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON stated that while he does not intend to hold HB
350, he does not support this legislation. He said, “I think it
causes an unnecessary cause of action civilly, it could increase
rates, ... it certainly usurps the power of the Division of
| nsurance and the director from the regulatory prerogative they
woul d have. ... | fear sone frivolous |lawsuits.”

MR. TROUTT, continuing his testinony, said that the division
would be required to file a cease and desist order if the

superior court finds a violation of statute. He stated that
this may be a situation in which the division would not find a
vi ol ati on, which would usurp the division's authority.

Additionally, there may be cases that are heard in tw courts,
which may result in the courts finding different violations.
Furthernore, if the division is forced to issue a cease and
desist order with which it disagrees, would it be applied to
just the conpany [in violation] or does it serve to be a
precedent for other conpanies, he questioned. M. Troutt
explained that if a particular issue was litigated 100 tines
with only one superior court finding a violation, the division

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- April 19, 2006



woul d be forced to issue a cease and desist order. In such a
situation whatever precedential inpact that created would be
felt by the rest of the industry. He then inquired as to what
happens with the cease and desist order when the supreme court
reverses a decision. The statute doesn't specify that the cease
and desi st order doesn't apply in such a case, he pointed out.

4:37:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG i nquired as to what the division would
do with the cease and desist order otherw se. He questioned the
need to specify in the |egislation.

MR. TROUTT opined that it should be addressed because staff wll
| ook to these statute and read themfairly literally.

REPRESENTATI VE  GUTTENBERG asked if it's unique to this
si tuation.

MR. TROUTT said he didn't know. He said he couldn't think of
any other situation in which a nenber of the executive branch is
required to issue this type of order based on an unpublished
| ower court deci sion.

4:38:19 PM

MR. TROUTT, continuing his testinony, highlighted that if the
division issues a cease and desist order, the person/conpany
that's the target of that order has the right to nmake an appea
to the director and request a hearing. Therefore, he questioned
whether the matter is being re-litigated or is it nerely a
matter of whether there was a superior court decision. |If there
is some substantive exam nation and the party against which the
cease and desist order is issued |oses, the director's decision
goes to the superior court for review In this case, the
superior court reviews the director's review of its order. The
aforenentioned is a structural difficulty that should be taken
into consideration. In conclusion, he remnded the conmttee
that the division takes consuner protection very seriously.

4:40: 43 PM
CHAI R ANDERSON surmsed then that the division believes its

procedures are thorough enough that it doesn't see the need for
this | egislation.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- April 19, 2006



MR. TROQUTT said, "W do our best." In fact, the division dealt
with 459 consuner conplaints and obtained $500,000 of
restitution for consuners.

4:42: 32 PM

BOB LOHR, recalling Representative CGuttenberg's coments on the
substantive standards, noted that those standards were set in
2000. He highlighted that the standards established that a
single act <could constitute a violation of unfair clains
settlement practices as conpared to the [continuing] prevalent
pattern that nultiple acts rising to a general business practice
are necessary to constitute a violation. He recalled that [in
2000] the industry feared that there would be a rouge regul ator
going after the conpanies. However, that should be laid to rest
at this point. The provisions in .125 were established to
restrict the ability of the division to abuse this tool. [If the
committee chooses to anend the legislation to provide a private
cause of action to claimants' insurance clains, then the door
would be wi de open to abusive litigation. Under the current
practice, when a claimant files a lawsuit the Unfair dains
Settlenment Practices Act conpliance are brought into the file

O her than attorney-client privileged information, the entire
claimfile for the individual is nade part of the discovery of
the case and is examned closely by all sides, including the
courts. The aforenentioned is one of the key elenents in
determ ning whether bad faith has occurred. The private cause
of action would cause the entire ability to enforce single
i nsurance m shandling of clains to be cast into doubt.

4:46: 27 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON, upon determning there were no further questions
fromthe commttee, closed public testinony.

4:46: 43 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG noved to report HB 350 [as anended]
out of commttee wth individual recommendations and the

acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

CHAI R ANDERSON objected and reiterated his belief that there
isn't merit to this |egislation.

4:47: 20 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON r enoved his objection.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- April 19, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG obj ect ed.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Kott, Guttenberg,
Crawford, Lynn, LeDoux, and Anderson voted in favor of reporting
HB 350 [as anended] out of conmmttee. Represent ati ve Rokeberg

voted against it. Therefore, CSHB 350(L&C) was reported out of
t he House Labor and Commerce Standing Committee by a vote of 6-
1.

4:48: 21 PM

The conmittee took a brief at-ease.

4:49: 05 PM

SB 177- PRACTI CE OF PSYCHOLOGY

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the next order of business would
be CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 177(HES), "An Act elimnating the

prohibition on the wuse by certain |icensed professionals of
titles or descriptions of services that incorporate the terns
' psychoanal ysi s, ' ' psychoanal yst , ' ' psychot her apy,

' psychot herapeutic,' or 'psychotherapist.""
4:49: 12 PM

JASON HOCLEY, Staff to Senator Fred Dyson, Senate Health,
Education and Social Services Standing Committee, sponsor,
explained that AS 08.86.180 prohibits all professionals, wth

the exception of |licensed psychologists and clinical social
wor kers, from using terns such as “psychol ogy,” “psychol ogical,”
“psychol ogi st,” and “psychoanalysis” to describe their services

or titles. He said that this statute was witten prior to the
licensure of professional counselors (LPCs) and narital and
famly therapists (LMFTs), and clinical social workers’ (CSWs)
who al so receive the training required to provide these types of
psychol ogi cal servi ces. He stated that SB 177 updates the
af orenenti oned statute to allow LMFTs, LPCs, and CSW to use
these terns. He noted that the bill has a zero fiscal note. In
addition, he said, the |anguage of the bill was agreed upon by
several professional groups. These groups are: The Al aska
Board of Li censed Pr of essi onal Counsel ors; The Al aska
Psychol ogi cal Associ ation; The Al aska Board of Psychol ogists and
Psychol ogi cal Associate Exam ners; The Alaska Chapter of the
Nat i onal Association of Social Wrkers'; The Al aska Board of

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- April 19, 2006



Marital and Family Therapists; and The Al aska Board of Soci al
Wor k Exam ners.

4:51: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG inquired as to situations in which an
individual who is not trained in the appropriate area offers
[ psychol ogy or psychoanalysis, etc.] and the client then sues
t he board.

MR. HOOLEY stated his belief that all of the professionals who
are affected by the bill are licensed and currently have board
standards and enforcenent. He said that, to his know edge, SB
177 does not change this, and added that he would follow up on
t hi s questi on.

4:53:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN, in regard to titles, asked if LMT includes
psychoanal ysi s.

MR. HOOLEY replied that LMFTs would be allowed to advertise and
bill for psychoanalysis, psychotherapy, or any of the other
terns |isted.

4:53:54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if an LMT receives training in
psychoanal ysi s or psychot herapy. She said that she understands
psychoanalysis to be a “discreet area of practice,” and

expressed concern with the Ilevel of education expected or
required.

4:54: 42 PM

MR. HOOLEY replied that boards were created to protect consuners
from this concern. He said that there are strict requirenents
for training, including a college degree and apprenticeship.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked for clarification that an internship
in psychoanalysis is required to be a CSW

4: 55: 36 PM
REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noted a conflict of interest, as his

wife is a licensed CSW He explained that to be a CSWrequires
a masters degree, along with a [three-year] apprenticeship. He

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- April 19, 2006



stated that a social worker with a [bachel ors degree] would not
be a Iicensed CSW

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCRD, in response to further questions,
clarified that in order to use the terns included in the bill,

an individual would have to fulfill the education requirenents
of a licensed CSW He said that he does not know what the
educational requirenents are for a LMT. He surm sed that

“psychot herapy” is a term currently used; however he said that
the term “psychoanal ysis” is new He said that he would like to
have an expert in the field explain this.

4:57:46 PM

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN inquired as to the difference between a
psychol ogi st and psychiatri st.

MR. HOOLEY replied that the terns are not titles, they are a
description of techniques. He said that the bill would not
allow individuals to practice who were previously unable, as the
sanme |icensure requirenments apply.

4:58:43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN remarked that if a person were to see a
pr of essi onal counsel or, he/ she would not expect to be
“psychoanal yzed,” and opined that there is a “big difference.”

REPRESENTATI VE LEDQOUX of fered her under st andi ng t hat
“psychoanal yst” is a person who does psychoanalysis, therefore
it isatitle.

MR. HOOLEY agreed, adding that in general, a practitioner is
known by his or her title. He said that SB 298 would allow the
use of certain terns that would enable the practitioner to offer
certain techniques.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if, wunder the bill, a practitioner
woul d be able to advertise as a “psychoanal yst.”

CHAI R ANDERSON clarified with an exanple of a social worker who
advertises “psychoanal yst services.” He opined that a person
may think that this is a psychologist or a psychiatrist, adding
that a person nmay decide to utilize the services, although he or
she may not know what these terns nean. After a nunber of
nmont hs, he said, the client may discover that the “psychol ogi st

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- April 19, 2006



or psychiatrist” is actually a social worker, which is not what
t he client wanted.

5:01:10 PM

MR. HOOLEY replied that he understands the question and wll
have an expert address this issue [at the next bill hearing].

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that SB 177 was introduced by the request
of the industry.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG rel ated a personal experience with a
social worker that was wunsatisfactory, and opined that the
menbers may need to “get confortable” with the terns.

CHAI R ANDERSON added that there is a counselor/client privilege,
and asked if this also applies to social workers.

5:02:36 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that there are many questions, therefore SB
177 woul d be held over until the next commttee hearing to allow
nmenbers of the industry to testify.

5:02: 58 PM
[SB 177 was hel d over.]

CONFI RVATI ONS

Board of Chiropractic Exam ners

Board of Pharmacy

Board of Psychol ogi st and Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners
Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

Board of Exam ners in Optonetry

St at e Physi cal Therapy and Occupati onal Therapy Board
Board of Professional Counsel ors

Board of Social Wrk Exam ners

Wor kers’ Conpensati on Appeal s Conm ssi on

Al aska Workers’ Conpensati on Board

5:03:17 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business would
be the confirmation hearings for the governor’s appointees to
vari ous boards and conm ssions. He noted that each conmttee
menber was provided with the nanes and resunes for each of the
appoi ntnments, noting that there was no objection regarding the

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- April 19, 2006



appoi nt ees. He rem nded the commttee nenbers that a nenber’s
signature on the conmttee report does not reflect the nenber’s
vote during the joint session.

5:03: 56 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON nmoved to advance the names of the appointees to
the boards and comm ssions, as specified above in the commttee
cal endar. There being no objection, the confirmations were
advanced.

5:05:10 PM

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
5:05: 27 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- April 19, 2006



